



# Jandakot Lakes Junior Cricket Club

Email: [admin@jandakotlakesjcc.com.au](mailto:admin@jandakotlakesjcc.com.au)

Website: [www.jandakotlakesjcc.com.au](http://www.jandakotlakesjcc.com.au)



## Minutes of Committee Meeting -Monday 14<sup>th</sup> October 2019

### At Jandakot Lakes Cricket Club

1. Meeting Open:630pm

2. Attendees:

Melanie Walker (Secretary)  
Jason Sweetman (President)  
Lenore Jepsen  
Jamie Bradford

Brad Day  
Brian Mathews  
Mick Gray  
Tracey Bettridge

3. Apologies:

Mark Williams  
Karen Walker  
Danielle Gray  
Scott Clissold

4. Guests: Stuart Hume

Stuart is from Striker in Leeming

Would like to offer the club a package to help train coaches and kids at the club or at Striker. It's called Club Xtra and is something a few clubs are now using. They assess the bowling and batting of the kids and show coaches how to help the kids with any issues they have. They show coaches different techniques to coach the kids and can tailor training sessions for each person. Currently it is \$175 for 90 minutes at the club per team or \$190 at Striker in Leeming per team. Something the club will have to give some thought to in whether it is a viable prospect for us. Also, they have the new Bat fast bowling machine available for hire for end of year functions. They have two versions available, one with a gazebo outside and the other with a blow-up cover, both come with ball machine and screens. It is currently Gazebo \$330 per hour min 3 hrs or blow-up \$440 per hour min 3 hrs. Need to book early. Will look at closer to season windups.

5. Minutes of Previous Meeting: Monday 12<sup>th</sup> September;

Approved by: Jason Sweetman; Seconded: Jamie Bradford

6. Correspondence Inward and Outward:

Inward and Outward:

- General advertising
- Email from Kerry Mayers
- Registrations
- Uniform orders and enquiries

7. Presidents Report:

- Currently we have 16 teams. Only club growing within our association.
- Blasters have dropped slightly in numbers from last year but they may be due to the different day its being held on.
- Blasters training will be held at the club on Sunday 20<sup>th</sup> oct at 9am.
- There will be a coaches expectations night held at the club on wed 23<sup>rd</sup> October at 630pm.
- Want to thank Danielle Gray for all her hard work to get the registrations and teams together.
- There is also a coaches night held by the SWMJCC on Monday 21<sup>st</sup> October at Melville bowling club.

8. Vice President's Report:

- No report

9. Treasurer's Report:

- A. Balance as at 09.09.19-		\$14363.89
- B. Received	-My cricket registration	\$3513
	My cricket registration	\$2550
	My cricket registration	\$2678
	My cricket registration	\$2692
	DLGSC-kidsport	\$300
	My cricket registration	\$1844
	Uniforms	\$2196
- C. Accounts Paid-	CBA Merchant fees	\$49.50
	Gazebos	\$868.27
	Balls	\$4806
	Foxtel/Internet	\$254.99
	Refund Fees	\$170
	Refund Fees	\$170
	Merchant Fees	\$49.50
	Bank balance bought forward 14.10.19	\$23,768.63

10. Registrar's Report:

- We currently have 206 registrations.151 juniors and 55 blasters.
- We currently have 16 teams-3xu10s, 3xu11s, 2xu12s, 4xu13s, 1xu14s, 1xu15s, 1xu17s, 1x u13s girls.
- Registrations have been closed down to all age groups except u13s as we still need a couple of players
- 3 kidsport Vouchers have been presented and codes provided to Karen for validation and claiming.
- 4 x Payment plans have been entered into with details provided to Karen for those arrangements.
- Refunds have been given for Will Dixon, Kye Seldon and Huzifah Ahmed.
- Training schedule has been made and given to coaches and Jason. All teams have been sent to the relevant coaches.

11. Team Manager Coordinator

- Need to purchase 1 more bag due to more teams.
- Need to print out rules and add to bags.

12. Junior/Master Blasters: Sunday the 20<sup>th</sup> October will be the blasters training at Atwell oval. WACA will; be hosting this. Both Declan and Cooper our coordinators will be attending.

13. Trophies/Photos: Have made contact with Mike from Willetton Trophies.  
Have spoken to Aussies in action and they said we can get the photos for \$11 each on a 3-year deal. They are also asking to put a booth in the corner for parents to get other photos at no cost to the club but will give us a cut depending on how many kids use the booth. Still waiting to hear from Darren Speedie with his photo cost.
14. Fundraising:  
-Donations for sausage sizzle- Coles donated \$50 voucher  
Woolworths donated \$50 voucher  
Westcoat donated \$50 Woolworths voucher  
Onions will be purchased from Homestyle cuts for \$100 pre cut for us. Need to get a float from Karen.  
Have pre ordered sausages and buns from Woolworths and will put vouchers towards them. Will use Coles voucher to purchase cooldrink for the day. Ice will also need to be purchased on the day. Grilled Cockburn is holding their bottle top fundraiser where you have your club name on a jar and when a burger is purchased a bottle top can be placed in the jar and the more bottle tops, we get the more chance we have of winning a monetary prize.  
Channel 10 will be coming down to the club and promote our club for us in a live cross over during the news. Jhye Richardson will also be coming down plus 1 female scorchers player.  
The quiz night has been pushed back until February so we are able to collect more items for the silent auction.
15. Windups: No report
16. Uniforms: Another uniform day will be on Thursday 24<sup>th</sup> October from 5pm -6pm at the clubrooms.
17. Equipment Report:  
- 6 new gazebos have been purchased. All balls have been purchased. Still need 2 new kit bags and new helmets.

Upcoming events-

- Next meeting 11<sup>th</sup> nov
  - Bunnings Sausage sizzle 20<sup>th</sup> October
  - Coaches club night 23<sup>rd</sup> October
  - Season start weekend 27<sup>th</sup> October
18. General Business:  
- No report
19. Next meeting:  
o 11<sup>th</sup> Nov 2019
20. Meeting close: 8.02pm